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Chartered Accountants

I N DEPEN DENT AU DITOR,S REPORT

To

The Members of
J.A Finance Ltd.

Report on the Audit of lnd AS Financial Statement

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying lnd AS financial Statements of J.A. Finance Ltd. (the Company"),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31., 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive lncome), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for
the year the ended and notes to the Financial Statements including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "lnd AS Financial Statements").

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 201-3 (the Act") in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the lndian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended ("lnd AS") and other accounting principle generally accepted in
lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2023, the profit and total comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit of the financial statement in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs)

specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia ("lCAl") together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Financial statements under the provisions of the Apt and Rules thereunder
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matters
As per lnd AS, the financial assets and financial liabilities are to be valued as per lndian Accounting
Standards. The lnvestments in shares being Financial Assets have been measured at Fair Value through
Other Comprehensive lncome. We have not received the valuation certificate for the carrying value of
lnvestment in unquoted equity shares. We have relied on the valuation provided and confirmed by the
management.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
audit of the Financial Statements of the current
our audit of the Financial statements as a w
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

judgment, were of most significance in our
matters were addressed in the context of
ng our opinion thereon, and we do not
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lnformation other than the financial statements and Auditor/s Report thereon
The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion & Analysis, Board's Report including
Annexure to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's
lnformation but does not include the Financial Statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our
opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other informationis materially inconsistent with the
Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and

cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia,
including lndian Accounting Standard (lnd AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an audito/s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
basis of this Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a

material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our audito/s report to
the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with governance with
a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on
our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements.of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor'sreport unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
(1) As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a. We have sought and obtained all the
knowledge and belief were necessary for the

b. ln our opinion, proper books of account

explanations which to the best of our
audit;

nd

;.i f,

it appears from our examination of those

info

have been kept by the Company so far as



c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive lncome), the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

d. ln our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the lndian Accounting Standards (lnd

AS)specified undersection 133 of theAct read with relevant rules issued there under;

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 3L,2023, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 3L,2023
from being appointed as a director in terms of section L64(21of the Act;

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
"Annexure A".

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act;

h. With respect to the other matters to be included inthe Audito/s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2OL4,in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, we further report that:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Financial

Statements - Refer Note - 26 on Contingent Liabilities to the lnd AS Financial Statements;

(ii) The Company did not have any material foreseeable losses in long term contracts including
derivative contracts during the year ended March 31,2023;

(iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts required to be transferred to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) by the Company.

(iv). (a)The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or
in any other person or entity, including foreign entity ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the lntermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
U ltimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and beliel no funds (which
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any
person or entity, including foreign entity
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the

ies"), with the understanding, whether
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or

invest in other persons or entities whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
the U ltimate Beneficiaries;
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(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,

contain any material misstatement.

(v). The company had not declared or paid any dividend during the year, therefore compliance with
section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

(vi). Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account
using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to
the Companywith effect from April L,2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 3L,2023.

2. As required by the Companies (Audito/s Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (1L) of section L43 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
the Annexure "B", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

ForSKNaredi&Co
Chartered Accountants
lCAl Firm Regn. No -003333C

l-,4.
(Rahul Naredi)

Partner
M. No -302632

u Dt N - 233026328GSDE F7378

May 30, 2023

Jamshedpur, lndia.

I

': a'



Annexure - A

[Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in the
lndependent Auditor 's Report of evendate to the members of J.A. Finance Ltd. on the financial
statements for the year ended March 3L,20231

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under clause (i) of sub-

section 3 of section L43 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of J.A. Finance

Ltd. ("the Company") as of March 3L, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia ("lCAl"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that wereoperating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company'spolicies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention anddetection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and

completenessof the accounting records, and the timely preparation ofreliable financial information, as

required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of lnternal Financial Control over Financial reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards

on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal controls
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the audito/s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have o nd appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal fi
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Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements
A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition ofthe company's assets that could have a material effect
on thefinancial statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes inconditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
proced ures may deteriorate.

Opinion
ln our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating
effectively as at March 3L,2023, based on the internal control with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal controls stated in
the Guidance Note issued by the lCAl.

ForSKNaredi&Co
Chartered Accountants
lCAl Firm Regn. No -003333C

(Rahul Naredi)
Partner
M. No -302632

u Dt N - 233026328GSDE F7378

May 30, 2023

Jamshedpur, lndia



ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legat and Regulatory Requirements' section of our
report to the Members of J.A. Finance Ltd of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the
books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

i. ln respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and lntangible Assets:

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details
of right-of-use assets.

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets and hence maintenance of proper
records showing full particulars of intangible assets is not applicable.

(b) As explained to us all the fixed assets have not been physically verified by the
management during the year but there is a regular programme of verification which, in
our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its
assets. As informed to us no materials discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) Since, the company does not hold any immovable properties and hence, reporting under
clause 3(i)(c) of the order is not applicable.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-
of-use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company
as at March 31,2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition)Act, L988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

ii' (a) The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(a) of
the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs 5 Crore, in
aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on
the basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(iixb) of the
Order is not applicable.

iii' The Company has made investments in, companies, firms, Limited Liability partnerships, andgranted unsecured loans to other parties, during the year, in respect of which:
(a) The company being in the business of financing (i.e. NBFC) and hence reporting under

clause 3(iiiXa) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) ln our opinion, the investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans,
during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company,s interest.

(c) ln respect of loans granted uv tne .Cciirriiany, thb schedule of repayment of principal andpayment of interest has been stipulatedfand thq repayments of principal amounts and
receipts of interest are generally been 
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(f)

(d) ln respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining
outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed
or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the
same parties.

The Company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year. The
detail of the same are as under:

(e)

Rs in Lakhs

The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as
applicable. Further, the provision of section 186 [except for 186(1)] of the Act are not applicable
to the company as it is engaged in the business of financing.

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Hence,
reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 1-48 of the Companies Act, 20L3 for the business activities carried out by the
Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ln respect of statutory dues:
(a) ln our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed

statutory dues, including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Emjloyees, State
lnsurance, lncome Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added
Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate
authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax,
Provident Fund, Employees' State lnsurance, lncome Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of
Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears
as at March 31',2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

IV

vi

vil

Details of statutory dues referred
deposited as on March 3j., 2023 on

r"sub-clause (a) above which have not been
nt of disputes are given below:

to in

Particulars All Parties Promoters Related Party
Aggregate amount of loans/
advances in nature of loans where:
'-Loan is Re le on demand 2,344.21, 828.10
'-Loan Agreement does not specify
any terms or period of repayment (B)

+B)Total A 2,344.2L 828.10

(b)

atcou
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viii.

Nature of Statute Nature of
Dues

Forum where
Dispute is

pending

Period to which
the amount

relates

Amount
in Lakhs

lncome-tax Act, 1961 lncome Tax CIT (A) Patna FY _20L2 - L3 55.93

lncome-tax Act, 1961 lncome Tax CIT (A) Patna FY -20L3 - 74 231..94

lncome-tax Act, 1961 lncome Tax CIT (A) Patna FY -201.4 - t5

lncome-tax Act, 1961 lncome Tax CIT (A) Patna FY- 20L5 - 16 2.78

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 (43
of 1961).

(a) ln our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment dues of any loans or
borrowing from any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
government or any government authority.

(c) The company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding
term loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the
Order is not applicable.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes
by the Company.

(e) on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of
its subsidiaries.

(f) The company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on clause
3(ixXf) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x1a) of
the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence
reporting under crause 3(xxb) of the order is not applicabre.

(a) No fraud by the Company and

tx.

x.

or reported during the year
on the Company has been noticed



(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company
during the year (and upto the date of this report), while determining the nature, timing
and extent of our audit procedures.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

ln our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section L77 and 188 of the Companies Act,
20L3 with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related
party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the
applicable accou nting standards.

xil

xilt.

xiv. (a)

XV

xvi

xvil

xviii

ln our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with
the size and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the
Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of
our audit procedures.

ln our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
its Directors or persons connected with its directors. and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(a) ln our opinion, the Company has obtained the requisite registration as a non-banking
financial institution under section 45- lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934.

(b) ln our opinion, the company had not conducted any Non-banking financial or Housing
Finance activities without a valid certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank
of lndia as perthe Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934.

(c) ln our opinion, the company is not a core investment company (ClC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of lndia, and the company does not fulfil such
criteria and hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi[c) of the order is not applicable

ln our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the
Core lnvestment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting
under clause 3(xviXd) of the Order is not applicable.

(d)

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the
immediately preceding financial year.

There has been resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year and no
issues, objections or any concerns raised by the outgoing auditors.

xix. on the basis of the financial ratios, aeeing did:"rpe.t"o dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, othdr info;matiori,accompanying the financial statements and
our knowledge of the Board of Directdrs anfianagement plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumpiions, no'i-hin[ h., .or" to our attention, which causes us
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that



Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that
this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

The Company is not required complied with the terms of section 135 relating to Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) and hence reporting under clause ((xiv) of the Order is not applicable.

xx.

For S. K. Naredi & Co

Chartered Accountants
lCAl Firm Regn. No:003333C

(CA Rahul Naredi)
Partner
M.No. :302632

u Dt N - 233026328GSDEF7378

Jamshedpur, lndia.
May 30, 2023.
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.A.FINANCE LTD.

nce Sheet as at March 31,2023

Note March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022Particulars

ASSETS

1 FINANCIAL ASSETS

(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(b) Receivables

(i) Trade Receivables

(c) Loans

(d) lnvestments

3

4

5

6

62.49 1.80

2,338.3s

260.01

2,086.10

2,660.85 2,324.5L

2 NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

(a) Current Tax Assets (Net)

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment
(c) Other Non - Financial assets

7

7A

8

35.94

0.41

25.39

25.73

0.54

2.26

6t.75 27.93

TOTAL ASSETS 2,722.60

il. LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

1 FINANCIALLIABILITIES

(a) Payables

(l) Trade Payables

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small

enterprises
(ii) Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

(ll) Other Payables

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small

enterprises
(ii) Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

(b) Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)
(c) Other Financial Liabilities

9

0.05

10

11

812.s0

4.19

47t.OO

3.58

815.75 474.58
2 NON - FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

(a) Current Tax Liabilites (Net)

(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

(c) Other Non- Financial Liabilities
t2
13

t4

12.90

3.08

15.48

5.40
15.98 20.88

EQUIW

(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other Equity

7,064.87

82s.00
1,064.87

792.1O

1,ggg.g7

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 722.60 .43

lto 44

(Dilip Ku

(DrN -

r)4
')

(AkshaylC,ril
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(Mahesh Kumar Agiwal
Chief Financial
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lCAl Firm Regn. No. 003333C (Cl N : 165999W81993P1C058703)

(Rahul Naredi)

Partner
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(Raju Patro)

Company Secretary
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Managing Director
(DrN - 00201393)

Re.t firr i '
Iriii;.:lt ,i . '
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ForJ.A. Finance Ltd.
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J.A.FINANCE LTD.

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on March 3t,2023
(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars Note March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Revenue from operations
(a) lnterest lncome
(b) Fees and Commission lncome
(c) Net Gain on Fair Value Changes

Total Revenue From Operations
Other lncome
Total lncome (l + ll)

15

16

77

236.34
3.80

(22.2el,

208.61
0.50
5.36

2t7.86 2L4.47

il.
2t7.86 2L4.47

IV Expenses:
(a) Finance Costs

(b) lmpairment on Financial lnstruments
(c) Employee benefits expenses
(d) Depreciation,amortisation and impairment
(e) Other Expenses

Total expenses (lV)

18

19

20

20A

2t

64.O4

0.63
60.82

0.12
29.98

44.O5

0.35
50.83

0.11
19.84

155.59 125.19

V.

vt.

vil.

vilt

Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax (lll - lV)

Exceptional items

Profit/(loss) before tax (V + Vl)

Tax expense:
(a) Current tax
(b) Deferred tax
(c) Adjustment of taxes of earlier year

Total tax expense (Vlll)

Profit/(loss) for the year (Vll - Vlll)

Other comprehensive income/(loss)
A ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:

(a) Net gain / (loss) on Equity instruments through OCI

(b) lncome tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Subtotal (A)

B. ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss

(a) Net gain / (loss) on debt instruments through OCI

(b) lncome tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

Subtotal (B)

Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year (A + B)

Total Comprehensive lncome/(Loss) for the year (lX+X)

52.26 89.28

103.0022

62.25 792.28

21.69 22.26

0.01 0.33
27.7t 22.59

tx.

x.

r10.55 169.59

(10.24)

2.58

(eo.es)

22.90
(7.65) (68.0s)

(7.55) (68.0s)

xl 32.88 101.51

xil. Earnings per share:

Face Value Rs. 10 each

Basic

Diluted

23

0.38
0.38

1.49

7.49

Significant accounting policies and notes to lnd AS financial statements tto 44

As per our report attached of even date
ForSKNaredi&Co
Chartered Accountants
lCAl Firm Regn. No.003333C

For and on behalfofthe Board of Director
For J.A. Finance Ltd.
(ClN: 165999W81993P1C058703)

(RahulNaredi)
Partner
M. No. 302532

r) (Dilip Kumar Goyal)

DirectorManaging Director
(DrN - 00201393) DI se0)

Jamshedpur, lndia

May 30, 2023

(Raju Patro)
Company Secretary
(M.No - 372711

(Mahesh Kumar Agiwal)
Chief Financial Officer

(PAN: AAWPA4982Fl
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For the year ended on March 31, 2023

of Cash Flows

LTD.

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2023 March3t,2022Particulars

A)
62.26 89.28

Cash flows from Operating activities
Profit before exceptional items and taxes

Adjustments for Non - cash Expenses

Prior Period Tax Expense

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Fair values changes

lmpairment on financial instruments
lnterest Paid

Cash flows from operating activities before working capital changes

Adjustment for working capital changes :

( lncrease)/decrease in Loans

(lncrease)/decrease in current tax assets

(lncrease)/decrease in other non-financial assets

( lncrease)/decrease in Receivables

lncrease /(decrease) in other financial liabilities

lncrease/(decrease) in Payables

lncrease/(decrease) in other non-financial liabilities

Cash generated from operations
lncome tax paid (net of refund)

Net cash flows from operating activities (A)

Cash flows from lnvesting activities
Proceeds from sale of investments at amortised cost

Purchase of investments at amortised cost
Purchase of PPE at cost

Net cash used in investing activities (B)

Cash flows from Financing activities
Repayment of Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)

lnterest Paid

Dividend paid

Net cash froml(used in) financing activities (C)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents as at April 01 (opening balance)

Cash and cash equivalents as at March 31 (closing balance)

(0.01)

o.L2
22.29

0.63
64.04

149.33

(2s2.88)

(10.82)

(23.13)

(0.33)

0.L1

(139.1s)

122.27],

(161.42)

(s

0.35
M.O5

128.11

1140.671
(o.ss)

47.70
0.06

(3.41)

5.25

36.09
(20.e4)

15.15

0.61

0.05

12.321

B)

Cash and cash equivalents as at March 31:
Cash on hand

Balances with banks in current accounts
Term deposits with maturity of less than three months

Total

Note :-

K.

(ss.36)
101.31

(113.44],

(0.6s)

(ss.36) (12.78l,

c)
341.50
(64.04)

277.46

53.81
(44.0s)
(10.6s)

(o.so)

60.69

1.80

62.49

0.57
61.93

t.47
0.33
1.80

0.\7
1.63

1.80

(Dilip Kumar Goyal)
Director

(DrN -

62.49

Ithe above cash flow statement has been prepared under the 'lndirect method' as set out in lnd AS - 7 on 'statement of Cash Flows'

As per our report attached of even date
ForSKNaredi&Co
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm Regn. No.003333C
ForJ.A. Finance Ltd.
(Cl N : 165999W81993P1C058703)

a

(Rahul Naredi)
Partner
M. No.302532

lJamshedpur, 
lndia.

lMay 30, 2023

)

Managing Director
(DtN -00201393)

(Raju Patro)
Company Secretary
(M.No - 37271)

I

(Mahesh Kumar Agiwal)
Chief Financial Officer

' (PAN:AAWPA4982F)
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Rs. inA Share

FINANCE LTD.

the year ended 31 March 2023

ent of Changes in Equity

As at MarchParticulars

lssued, Subscribed and fully paid up:
Balance as at I April 2021

--Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors

--Restated balance at the beginning ofthe current reporting period

---Changes in equity share capital during the current year (Bonus Shares lssued)
Balance as at 31 March2O22

--Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors

--Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period
---Changes in equity share capital during the current year (Bonus Shares lssued)
Balance as at 31 March 2023

Rs. in

399.33

665.54

B Other

Reserves and

Particulars

Capital

Reserve

lmpairment
Reserve (As

per RBI

Guidelines)

Statutory
Reserve pu

to Section 45- lC

of RBI Act, 1934

Retained

earnings
Equity

lnstrument
through OCI

Total

Balance as at April 1, 2021
Profit/(loss) for the year
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors
Restated balance at the beginning ofthe current
reporting period

Other comprehensive income /(loss) for the year
Total Comprehensive lncome for the year
Dividend Paid

Transfer to Statutory Reserve

Utilized towards issued of Bonus Shares
Balance as at March 31,2022

222.95 1.t4.17294.9s

(68.0s)

222.95 46.03 792.tO194.23328.88

734.67
169.69

1,366.58
169.69

101.61
(10.6s)

169.69
(10.6s)

(33.e4)33.94

Particulars

Capital

Reserve

lmpairment
Reserve (As

per RBI

Guidelines)

Statutory
Reserve pu

to Section 45- lC

of RBI Act, 1934

Retained

earnings
Equity

lnstrument
through OCI

Total

Balance as at April 1, 2022
Profit/(loss) for the year
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors
Restated balance at the beginning of the current
reporting period

Other comprehensive income /(loss) for the year
Total Comprehensive lncome for the year
Dividend Paid

Transfer to Statutory Reserve
Transfer to General Reserve
Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve
Utilized towards issued of Bonus Shares
Balance as at March 3t,2023

222.95

(7.66) 32.89

8.11

337.00

328.88 46.03

222.95 226.67 38.37 824.W

t94.23
40.55

792.70

40.55

40.55

(8.11)

tlo 44

(Dilip Ku

Director

(crN:

nificant accounting policies and notes to lnd AS financial statements

P1C058703)

No. 302632

No - 372May 30, 2023

amshedpur, lndia.

per our report attached of even date

lCAl Firm Regn. No.003333C

SKNaredi&Co
red Accountants

Managing Director
(DrN - 00201393)

(Mahesh Kumar Agiwal)
Chief Financial Officer

For and on behalf ofthe Board of Directors
ForJ.A. Finance Ltd.

(Rahul Naredi)
Pa rtner

(Raju Patro)
Company Secretary



J.A. Finance Ltd.

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Note - 1

Company Overview
J.A. Finance Ltd. is a public limited company incorporated in lndia. lts shares are listed on Calcutta Stock
Exchange Limited (CSE) and BSE Limited. The Company is primarily engaged in the business of financing and
investing (share and derivative trading/transactions). The Company is registered with the Reserve Bank of
lndia (RBl) and Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Registration detail are as follows:

RBI 05
Co :e lden Num crN 1993
ISIN tNE825B01010
BSE Scrip 543860

The registered office & principal place of business of the Company is L't Floor, 78, punwani Chambers, Kiran
Shankar Roy Road, Kolkata - 70OOO1 (West Bengal).

Note - 2

Basis of Preparation
(i) Statement of compliance with lndian Accounting standards (lnd As)
These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the lndian Accounting
Standards as per the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as amended and notified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 20L3 ("the Act"), in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in lndia and other relevant provisions of the Act. Any application guidance/ clarifications/ directions
issued by RBI or other regulators are implemented as and when they are issued/ applicable.

The Company's financial statements upto and for the year ended 31 March 2023 were prepared in
accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in lndia (lGAAp) under the historical cost
convention as a going concern and on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated, and in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 201.4 (as amended),
prudential norms for income recognition, assets classification and provisioning for non-performing assets as
well as contingency provision for standard assets as prescribed by The Reserve Bank of lndia (RBl) for NBFCs
and the guidelines issued by Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (sEBl) to the extent applicable,
collectively referred as "previous GAAp,,.

The financial statements for the year ended March 3L,2023 were authorised and approved for issue by the
Board of Directors on May 30,2023.

(ii) Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in lndia. Further, the financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis
except for certain financial assets and financial liabilities which are measured at fair values as explained in
relevant accounting policies.

(iii) Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees ('lNR' or 'Rs.') which is also the company's
functional currency- All amounts are rounded-off to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise indicated.

. ' i '/.i ''t-;" ':
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J.A. Finance Ltd.

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Summary of significant accounting policies

The financial statements have been prepared using the significant accounting policies and measurement basis
summarised as below. These policies are applied consistently for all the periods presented in the financial
statements, except where the Company has applied certain accounting policies and exemptions upon
transition to lnd AS.

a) Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and initial measurement

Property, plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price,
borrowing cost if capitalisation criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the
purchase price' Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance
costs are recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Pursuant to the requirements under schedule ll of the company Act 2013, the company has identified the
cost of each component of the assets on the basis of its technical expertise and no component had a cost
which is significant to the total cost of the assets and has useful life materially different from that of the
remaining asset.

Subsequent measurement (depreciation method, useful lives and residualvalue)

Property, plant and equipment are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on the straight line method
over the useful life of the assets as prescribed under Part 'C' of Schedule ll of the Companies nct, ZOf S.

Asset class

Building
Plant and machinery
Office equipment
Computer equipment
Furniture and fixtures
Vehicles

Depreciation is calculated on pro rata basis from the date on which the asset is ready for use or till the datethe asset is sold or disposed. The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at theend of each financial year.

De-recognition

Useful life
60 years

15 years

5 years

3 years
L0 years

8-L0 years

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is de-recognised upondisposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disiosal. Any gain or loss arisingon de-recognition of,th,g.asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the, ,.: .-'.-." ,'
' ,,"[cr,, 

'i.]i,
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J.A. Finance Ltd

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in the statement of profit and loss, when the asset is de-
recognised.

Ca pita I work-i n-progress
Capital work-in-progress are carried at cost, comprising direct cost and related incidental expenses acquire
property, plant and equipment, Assets which are not ready to intended use are also shown under capital
work-in-progress.

b) lntangible assets
Recognition and initial measurement
lntangible assets are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price including any
import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from taxation authorities),
borrowing cost if capitalisation criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition for the intended use.

Subsequent measurement (amortisation method, useful lives and residualvatue)
lntangible assets are amortised over a period of 3 years from the date when the assets are available for use.
The estimated useful life (amortisation period) of the intangible assets is arrived basis the expected pattern of
consumption of economic benefits and is reviewed at the end of each financial year and the amortisation
period is revised to reflect the changed pattern, if any.

c) Revenue recognition
lnterest income on loans
lnterest income is recorded on accrual basis using the effective interest rate (ElR) method. Additional
interest/overdue interest/ penal charges, if any, are recognised only when it is reasonable certain that the
ultimate collection will be made.

Fees and Commission income
lncome from business correspondent services is recognised as and when the services are rendered as per
agreed terms and conditions of the contract.

Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised at the time when the right to receive is established by the reporting date.

Miscellaneous income
All other income is recognised on an accrual basis, when there is certainty in the ultimate realization
/collection.

d) Finance costs
Finance costs include interest expense computed by applying the effective interest rate on respective
financial instruments measured at amortised cost. Finance costs are charged to the Statement of profit and
loss.

e) Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and/or construction of a qualifying asset, till
the time such qualifying assets become ready for its intended use, are capitalised. Borrowing cost consists of
interest and other:cos!,rh..a the company incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. A qualifying.,.,..-.-..-'.\

il :ilr ' -i'i
I ':iLl/
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J.A. Finance Ltd

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other
borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred basis the effective interest rate
method.

f) Taxation
Tax expense recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax
except to the extent it recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax comprises the tax payable or receivable on taxable income or loss for the year and any
adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. Current tax is computed in
accordance with relevant tax regulations. The amount of current tax payable or receivable is the best
estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after considering uncertainty related to income
taxes, if any. Current tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity).

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised
amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneously.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between carrying amount of assets and
liabilities forfinancial reporting purposes and corresponding amount used fortaxation purposes. Deferred tax
assets are recognised on unused tax loss, unused tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the
extent it is probable that the future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used. This is
assessed based on the Company's forecast of future operating results, adjusted for significant non-taxable
income and expenses and specific limits on the use of any unused tax loss. Unrecognised deferred tax assets
are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that
future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when
the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date. The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences
that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date to recover or settle
the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if there is a
legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle
the liability on a net basis or simultaneously. Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside statement of
profit and loss is recognised outside statement of profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in
equity).

g) Employee benefits
Short-term em ployee benefits
short-term employee benefits including salaries, short term compensated absences (such as a paid annual
leave) where the absences are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which
the employees render the related service, profit sharing and bonuses payable within twelve months after the
end of the period in which the employees render the related services and non-monetary benefits for current
employees are estimated and measured on an undiscounted basis.

h) lmpairment of non-financial assets
At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired.lf any such indication exists, the company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. Recoverable

" r'-1L,.; 'ir- 
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J.A. Finance Ltd.

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

amount is higher of an asset's net selling price and its value in use. lf such recoverable amount of the asset or
the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment

loss and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. lf at the reporting date there is an indication that if
a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is
reflected at the recoverable amount.

Compensation for impairment
Compensation from third parties for items of property, plant and equipment that were impaired, lost or given
up are recognised in statement of profit and loss when the compensation becomes receivable.

i) lmpairment of financialassets
Loan assets

The Company follows a 'three-stage' model for impairment based on changes in credit quality since initial
recognition as summarised below:

Stage 1 (1-30 days) includes loan assets that have not had a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition or that have low credit risk at the reporting date.

Stage 2 (31-60 days) includes loan assets that have had a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition but that do not have objective evidence of impairment.

Stage 3 (more than 90 days) includes loan assets that have objective evidence of impairment at the
reporting date.

The Expected Credit Loss (ECL) is measured at 12-month ECL for Stage L loan assets and at lifetime ECL for
Stage 2 and Stage 3 loan assets. ECL is the product of the Probability of Default, Exposure at Default and Loss
Given Default, defined as follows:

Probability of Default (PD)

The PD represents the likelihood of a borrower defaulting on its financial obligation, either over the next 12
months (12 months PD), or over the remaining lifetime (Lifetime PD) of the obligation.

Loss Given Default (LGD)

LGD represents the Company's expectation of the extent of loss on a defaulted exposure. LGD varies by type
of counterparty, type and preference of claim and availability of collateral or other credit support.

Exposure at Default (EAD)

EAD is based on the amounts the Company expects to be owed at the time of default.

Forward-looking economic information (including management overlay) is included in determining the 12-
month and lifetime PD, EAD and LGD. The assumptions underlying the expected credit loss are monitored and
reviewed on an ongoing basis.

Trade receivables
ln respect of trade receivables, the company applies the simplified approach of lnd AS 1og, which requires
measurement of loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses. Lifetime expected

't;
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J.A. Finance Ltd.

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

credit losses are the expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the expected life
of trade receivables.

Other financial assets
ln respect of its other financial assets, the Company assesses if the credit risk on those financial assets has
increased significantly since initial recognition. lf the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to l2-month expected credit
losses, else at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses.

When making this assessment, the Company uses the change in the risk of a default occurring over the
expected life of the financial asset. To make that assessment, the Company compares the risk of a default
occurring on the financial asset as at the balance sheet date with the risk of a default occurring on the
financial asset as at the date of initial recognition and considers reasonable and supportable information, that
is available without undue cost or effort, that is indicative of significant increases in credit risk since initial
recognition. The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has not increased significantly since
initial recognition if the financial asset is determined to have low credit risk at the balance sheet date.

Write-offs
Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety to the extent that there is no realistic
prospect of recovery. Any subsequent recoveries are credited to impairment on financial instrument on
statement of profit and loss.

i) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand (including imprest), demand deposits and short-term highly
liquid investments (certificate of deposits and commercial paper) that are readily convertible into known
amount of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. The Company has netted off
the balance of bank overdraft with cash and cash equivalents for cash flow statement.

j) Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabitities
Provisions are recognised only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past events, and when a
reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made at the reporting date. These estimates are
reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. provisions are discounted
to their present values, where the time value of money is material.

Contingent liability is disclosed for:

' Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or

' Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed except when realisation of income is virtually certain,
related asset is disclosed.

j) Financial instruments
A Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
eq u ity i nstru ment'Of 'anSther entity.

V



J.A. Finance Ltd.

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

lnitial recognition and measurement
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the financial instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted for transaction costs.
Subsequent measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities is described below.

Non-derivative fi nancial assets
Subsequent measurement
i. Financial assets carried at amortised cost -
A financial asset is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

' The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash
flows, and

' Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (ElR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the ElR. The EIR amortisation is included
in interest income in the Statement of profit and Loss.

ii. lnvestments in equity instruments -
lnvestments in equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at fair value through profit or
loss (FWPL). For all other equity instruments, the Company makes an irrevocable choice upon initial
recognition, on an instrument by instrument basis, to classify the same either as at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). Amounts presented in other
comprehensive income are not subsequently transferred to profit or loss. However, the Company transfers
the cumulative gain or loss within equity. Dividends on such investments are recognised in profit or loss
unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment.

iii. lnvestments in mutual funds -
lnvestments in mutual funds are measured at fair value through profit and loss (FWPL).

De-recognition of financial assets
Financial assets (or where applicable, a part of financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) are
derecognised (i'e. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when the contractual rights to receive the
cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or when the financial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards are transferred. Further, if the company has not retained control, it shall also de-recognise the
financial asset and recognise separately as assets or liabilities any rights and obligations created or retained in
the transfer.

Non-derivative financial liabilities
Subsequent measurement
subsequent to initial recognition, all non-derivative financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost usingthe effective interest method.

.L
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J.A. Finance Ltd.

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

De-recognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially

different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of profit and Loss.

Offsetting of fina ncia I instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there
is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

k) Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period
is adjusted for events including a bonus issue.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss (interest and other finance
cost associated) for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of
shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

l) Segment reporting
The Company identifies segment basis of the internal organisation and management structure. The operating
segrnents are the segments for which separate financial information is available and for which operating
profit/loss amounts are regularly reviewed by the management and in assessing performance. The accounting
policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies of the Company. Segment
revenue, segment expenses, segment assets and segment liabilities have been identified to segments on the
basis of their relationship with the operating activities of the segment.

m) Dividend/ Distribution
Dividend distribution to the company shareholder is recognised as liabilities in the financial statements in the
period in which the dividend is approved by the company shareholders.

n) Significant management judgement in applying accounting poticies and estimation uncertainty
The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the
related disclosures. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Significant management judgements
Recognition of deferred tax assets
The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognised is based on an assessment of the probabilityof thefuture taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilised.

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets
The evaluation of applicability of indicators of impairment of assets requires assessment of several externaland internal factors which could result in deterioration of recoverable amount of the assets.



J.A. Finance Ltd.

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Expected credit loss ('ECL')

The measurement of expected credit loss allowance for financial assets measured at amortised cost requires
use of complex models and significant assumptions about future economic conditions and credit behaviour
(e.g. likelihood of customers defaulting and resulting losses). The Company makes significant judgements with
regard to the following while assessing expected credit loss:

. Determining criteria for significant increase in credit risk;

' Establishing the number and relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios for each type of
product/market and the associated ECL; and

' Establishing groups of similar financial assets for the purposes of measuring ECL.

Provisions

At each balance sheet date basis the management judgment, changes in facts and legal aspects, the Company
assesses the requirement of provisions against the outstanding contingent liabilities. However, the actual
future outcome may be different from this judgement.

Significant estimates
Useful lives of depreciable/amortisable assets
Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of depreciable/amortisable assets at each reporting date,
based on the expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic
obsolescence that may change the utility of assets.

Fair value measurements
Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial instruments (where active
market quotes are not available). This involves developing estimates and assumptions consistent with how
market participants would price the instrument.



Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2023

Rs in Lakh

A.FINANCE LTD.

3 Cash and Cash ivalents March 3 2023 March

Cash on hand

Balances with banks

---Current Account with lDBl Bank

----Current Account with Axis Bank

---Dividend Account with lDBl Bank

Total

0.57 o.77

0.07

62.49
7.57
1.80

(0.10)

60.55
1.48

4 Trade Receivables March 31, 2023 March 3

Trade Receivable considered good - Secured

Trade Receivable considered good - Unsecured

Trade Receivable which have significant increase in Credit Risk

Trade Receivable - credit impaired
Total

5 Loans March 31, 2023 March 31, 202

Loan (at amortised cost)
(A)

Term Loans

Loans to Related Parties

Total (Gross)

Less: lmpairment Loss Allowance

Total (Net)

(B)

(i) Secured by Tangible Assets

(ii) Secured by lntangible Assets

(iii) Covered by Bank/Government Guarantee
(iv) Unsecured

Total(Gross)

Less: lmpairment Loss Allowance

Total (Net)

1,516.11

828.10

1,472.47

678.92

2,344.21

5.86

2,091.33

5.23

338.3s 10

2,344.27 1.33
2,344.27

s.86
2,091.33

5.23

5 10

(c)

(l) Loans in lndia
(i) Public Sector

(ii) others
Total(Gross)
Less: lmpairment Loss Allowance

Total(Net)-C(l)
(ll) Loans outside lndia
Less: lmpairment Loss Allowance
Total (Net)- c (ll)
Total(Net)-c(l+il)

1 091.33
2,344.27

5.86

2,091.33

5.23
2,339.35 10

38.35

Note: There is no loan measured at FWOCI or FWpL or designated at FWPL

10

2023 MarchMarch7 Current Tax Assets

35.94
35.94 25.13

Prepaid taxes (net of provision
Current Tax Assets (Net)

25.13



J.A.FINANCE LTD.

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2023

(Rs in Lakhs)
6 lnvestments March 3L,2023 March 3L,2022

Particulars
No.of

Shares

Amortised Through

Cost Other
Comprehensi

ve lncome

Designated

at fair value

through
profit & loss

TotalThrough

Profit & Loss

Through Other Through Designated at fair
Comprehensive Profit & Loss' value through

lncome profit & loss

TotalAmortised

Cost

1..45 L.45

0.01
1.00

0.01
1.00

37.29

4.56
44.74

38.00
5.00

3L.29

4.56
44.74

38.00
5.00

t.37 7.37

0.01 0.01

4L.29
4.56

44.97

41.29

4.56
44.97

123.58 2.46 125.05 90.82 1.38 92.20

12.58

109.25

12.L3

12.58

109.2s
12.L3

7.27
130.00

7.13

7.27

130.00

7.13

133.95133.95 t44.40 L44.40

250.01123.58 L36.42 235.5090.82 L45.78

260.01123.58 t36.42 235.6090.82 L45.78

10,500

100

1,000

1,000

75,000
L,000

3,00,000
3,62,000

50,000

30,353
130

5,506

- 123.58 L36.42 - 260.01 236.6090.82 745.78

(A)

Equity lnstruments

Quoted Equity Shares

Acme Resources Limited

Konarks Commerce and lndustries Limited

Skyline NEPC Limited

Gunny Chem Tex lndia Limited

Unquoted Equity Shares
P K Transformer Pvt Ltd

ASL West Enclave Pvt Ltd

Pramila Steel Pvt Ltd

Addlife lndia Private Limited

BG Calcination Pvt Ltd

Total Gross (A)

(B)

Mutual Fund

Axis Bluechip Mutual Fund

Axis Growth Avenues AIF - I

UTI Flexi Cap Fund

TotalGross (B)

(c)

i) lnvestments outside lndia
ii) lnvestments in lndia

TotalGross (C)= (A+B)

Less : Allowance for lmpairment Loss (D)

Total Net (E) = (C-D)



J.A.FINANCE LTD.

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2023 (Rs. in Lakhs)

7A Property, Plant and Equipment
Furniture &

Fixtures

Office

Equipments

Computers &
Printers

Total

Gross Carrying Amount
At March 3L,2O27
Additions during the year

Disposals / deductions during the year

At March 37,2022
Additions during the year

Disposals / deductions during the year

At March 31.,2023

0.6s 0.65

0.6s 0.6s

0.6s 0.65

Accumulated depreciation
Upto March 37,2027
Depreciation Charge for the year

Adjustments for d isposa ls/ded uctions
Upto March 3L,2022
Depreciation Charge for the year

Adj ustments for disposals/ded uctions
Upto March 37,2023

0.11 0.11

0.11 0.11
o.L2 0.72

0.24 0.24

Net Carrying Amount
As at March 37,2022
As at March 3!,2023

0.54
0.41

0.54

0.47

There are no contractual commitments pending for the acquisition of property, plant and equipment as at balance sheet date

l"
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in Lakh

.A.FINANCE LTD

For the year ended 31 March 2023

otes forming part of the Financial Statements

8 Other Non Financial Assets March 3 2023 March3L,2O22
GST Credit lnput receivable
Balance with Govt. authorities (under protest)
Advance for Expenses

Total

2.77
71.76

10.86

1..67

39
0.59
2.26

9 March 3 2023 March 2022

Trade Payables

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(ii) Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises
Other Payables

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(ii) Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises

Total

On the basis of replies received by the company in response to enquiries made, there are no dues payable as at the year end
Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises nor are there other particulars that are required to be disclosed under the Companies Act, 2013
or the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 other than disclosed entity.

0.05

0.05

10 Borrowi March 3 2023 March 31,

At Amortised cost

Loan Repayable on demand

Unsecured
(i) From Banks

---Overdraft Facility from banks

(ii) From Bodies Corporate
(iii) From Related party

Total

Note: There is no borrowings measured at FWPL or designated at FWpL.

812.50 47t.O0

812.50 47L.OO

47L.OO812.50

Borrowings in lndia

Borrowings outside lndia

Total

23.00

365.00

83.00

330.00

482.50

Lt Other Financial Liabilities March 31, 2023 March 31,

Unpaid Dividend

Provision for Expenses
Total 4.19 3.58

1.48

2.77
7.57

2.07



Charge/
(credit) to
profit and

loss

Charge

/(credit) to
ocr

Balance as at
31 March

2022

Charge/
(credit)to Charge
profit and /(credit)to OCI

loss

Deferred Tax tiabilities (Net)

Balance as

31 March

Balance as at
31 March 2021

Utilised/
Created

Utilised/
Created

L2

NANCE LTD.

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
the year ended 31 March 2023

Tax effect of items constituting deffered tax liabilities
Tax on lnvestment recognised at FWOCI 15.48 (2.s8)

2.58

3l March 2023

62.26

25%

75.67

0.01

15.68

in La

72.90

72.90

12.90

3tMarch2O22
192.28

(103.00)

25o/o

22.47

0.32

0.33

23.73

38.38 (22.s0)

38.38 15.48
Tax effect of items constituting deffered tax assets
Unused tax credit ( MAT)

Net Deferred Tax Liabilities 38.38 22 15.48

Reconciliation of estimated inome tax expense and tax rate to income tax exoense reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss as follows-

Profit before Tax

Less :- lncome to be considered seperately
Applicable income tax rate
Expected income tax expense
Tax effect of adiustment to reconcile exoected income tax exoense at tax rate to reported income tax expense
Effect of expense/provisions not deductible in determing taxable profit
Effect of expense/provisions deductible in determing taxable profit
Effect of deduction under section 80G
Adjustment related to tax of prior periods

lncome to be considered seperately
Reported income tax expense

22.

'!t



J.A.FINANCE LTD.

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2023

(Rs in Lakhs)

13 Other Non- Financial Liabilities March31,2023 March3t,2022

Statutory Liabilities

Total

3.08 5.40

3.08 5.40

L4 Equity Share Capital March31,2023 March3L,2022

Authorised :

1,10,00,000 (31 March 2022:7,!O,O0,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 100.00

lssued, subscribed and fully paid-up

1.,06,48,733 (March 37,2022: 7,06,48,7331Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each

(Out of the above 7,43,175 No. of Equity Shares of Rs 10 each issued other than cash as

per the order of High Court Calcutta in case of amalgamation and remaining 32,50,100

No. of Equity Share of Rs 10 each fully paid up in cash).

Total

1,064.87 L,064.87

87

(a) Reconciliation of number of shares outstand at the nt and at the end ofthe I

Particulars
As at March 3L,2O23 As at March 3L,2022

No.of Shares Rs. in Lakhs No.of Shares Rs. in Lakhs

lssued, Subscribed and Fully paid-up:

Balance at the beginnlng of the year

Add: Bonus Shares lssued during the current
reporting period

7,06,48,733 !,064.87 39,93,275

66,55,459

399.33

665.55

Balance at the end of the r L,06,48,733 733 88

(b) Terms attached to shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled
one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the board of directors and approved by the shareholders in the annual genera

meeting is paid in lndian rupees. ln the event of liquidation of the Company,the holders of equity shares will be entitled to
remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the numbe

(c) Shareholders hold more than 5% of o shares in the

Name of Shareholder's
As at March 3 2023 As at March 3 2022

No.of Shares % No.of Shares %

tl,68,655 70.97o/o 1 70.97%
kit 1 56 77.10o/o 1 1.7.70%

Dili Kumar HU 7,38,240 6.93% 7 6.93%o

Dili Kumar 33 19.460/o 19.460/o

ree 1 7 133 70.50%o 1L,18,133 10.50%
medha G 7,70,666 7.24Yo 7 7.24%

The information required to be disclosed that enables user of its financial statements to evaluate the its objectives, policies an
process for managing capital is disclosed in note 24

d) TheCompanyhasallotted66,55,458No.offullypaid-upsharesoffacevalueRsl0eachonJuneOT,2O2Tpursuanttobonusissu
approved by the shareholders through Board Meeting. The bonus shares were issued by capitalization of profits transferred
retained earnings.

;.



No.of Shares as

on 31.03.2023

No.of Shares as on
37.O3.2022

% of Total Shares
% Change during the

yearName of the Promoter's

77,68,666 11,68,666 10.97%Akshay Goyal

Ankit Goval 1.t,82,266 77,92,266 \7.700/o

Dilip Kumar Goyal (HUF) 7,38,240 7,38,240 6.93%

Dilip Kumar Goyal 20,72,333 20,72,333 !9.46Yo

Jayshree Goyal 11,19,133 11,18,133 10.50%

Manoj Kumar Agarwal 73,332 73,332 O.69Yo

25.333 O.24o/oPawan Kumar Agarwal 25,333

NANCE LTD.

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2023

e) Shareholding of Promoters

Share held the romoters at end of the

Other Equity

Description ofthe nature and purpose ofOther Equity:
Capital Reserve

Capital reserve is the excess of net assets taken over cost of consideration paid during amalgamation

Statutory Reserve

Statutory reserve represents reserve fund created pursuant to Section 45-lC of the RBI Act, 1934 through transfer of specified
percentage (2O%) of net profit every year before any dividend is declared. The reserve fund can be utilised only for limited pu

as specified by RBI from time to time and every such utilisation shall be reported to the RBI within specified period of time from th
date of such utilisation.

Retained Earnings

Retained earnings or accumulated surplus represents total of all profits retained since Company's inception. Retained earnings
credited with current year profits, reduced by losses, if any, dividend payouts, transfers to General reserve or any such othe
appropriations to specific reseryes.

Equity instruments through other comprehensive income
This represents the cumulative gains and losses arising on the fair valuation of equity instruments measured at fair value th
other comprehensive income.

Details of Dividends proposed/paid

Face value per shares (Rupee)

Dividend percentage

Dividend per share (Rupee)

Dividend on Equity Shares

Estimated dividend distribution tax

March 31, 2023

10.00

March31,2022
10.00

0.01

0.L0

10.65



Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
For the year ended 3L March 2023

Rs. ln La

FINANCE LTD

March 3t,2023 March 3t,202215 lnterest lncome

On financial instruments measured at Amortised cost
lnterest on loans

Total
236.34
236.34

208.61
208.61

16 Fees and Commission lncome March 37,2023 March 31,

Service charges and other fees on loan transactions

Total
3.80

3.80

0.50

0.50

77 Net Gain on Fair Value Changes March 37,2023 March 31,

A) Net gain / (loss) on financial instruments at FWPL

i) On trading portfolio
- lnvestments

B) Total Net gain / (loss) on financial instruments at FWPL

Fair value changes :

- Realised

- Unrealised

(22.2e)

5.3629

5.36
5.36

o.77
(23.00)

6.62
(1.26)

18 Finance Costs March 37,2023 March 3L,2022

On financial liabilities measured at Amortised cost
lnterest on borrowings
Total

64.04

64.O4

44.05

44.05

19 lmpairment on Financial lnstruments March 37,2023 March 3L,2022

On financial instruments measured at Amortised cost
Loans

Total
0.63

0.63
0.35

0.3s

20 Employee benefits expenses March 31,2023 March 31,

Salaries and Wages and other benefits
Staff welfare expenses
Total 60.82 60.83

60.59

0.23
60.80

0.03

e!



J.A.FINANCE LTD.

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
For the year ended 3L March 2023

(Rs. ln Lakhs)

20A Depreciation,amortisation and impairment March 31,2023 March 3L,2022

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment
Total

o.72

o.72

0.11

0.11

27 Other Expenses March 3L,2023 March 3L,2022

Rent

Rates and taxes

Repairs and maintenance

Communication Costs

Commission Charges

Printing and Stationery
Advertisement and publicity
Directors' fees, allowances and expenses

Auditor's fees and expenses -
- Audit fees

- Other services

lnternal Audit fee
Legal and Professional charges
Listing Fees

Bank Charges

Conveyance and travel expenses

Other expenditure
Total

2.75

29 98 19.84

3.00

3.19

0.61

0.22

0.92

0.37

0.15
0.15

3.00

3.50
1.35

0.22

0.62

0.60

0.16
0.51

2.OO

0.08
1.20

4.77

1.20

5.74
10.99

0.03

o.24

0.42

0.04
7.29

0.51

22 Exceptional items March 37,2023 March 3L,2022

Gain on sale of unquoted share
Total

103.00

00

23 Earning per shares March 3L,2023 March 31,

Weighted average number of Equity shares used in computing basic Eps
(Figures in Lakhs)

Effect of potential dilutive Equity Shares
Weighted average number of Equity shares used in computing diruted Eps
Basic Earnings per share (Rs.) (Face Value of Rs.10/- per share)
Diluted Earnings per share (Rs.)

40.55

106.49

159.69

159.04

10,55

40.55

105.49

106.49

0.38
0.38

106.49

L.49

t.49

Profit for the year

Less :- Dividend Paid

Profit attributable to Equity Shareholders

, . .; .),,

#



.A.FINANCE LTD.

Notes forming part of the Financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2023

24 CapitalManagement
The Company's capital management
- to ensure the Company's ability to continue as a going concern
- to comply with externally imposed capital requirement and maintain strong credit ratings
- to provide an adequate return to shareholders

Management assesses the Company's capital requirements in order to maintain an efficient overall financing structure whi
avoiding excessive leverage. This takes into account the subordination levels of the Company's various classes of debt.
Company manages the capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions and the ris
characteristics of the underlying assets. ln order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the
of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares, or sell assets to reduce debt.

(Rs. ln Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, As at March

Net debt
Total equity
Net debt to equity ratio

2023

750.01 469.20

97
0.40 0.25

*Net debt includes debt securities + borrowings other than debt securities + subordinated liabilities + interest accrued - cash a
cash equivalents - bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents.

25 OPERATING SEGMENTS

The Company operates in a single reportable segment i.e. financing, which has similar risks and returns for the purpose of lnd
108 "Operating segments", is considered to be the only reportable business segment. The Company derives its major revenu
from financing activities and its customers are widespread. Further, The Company is operating in lndia which is considered as a
single geographical segment.

26 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR)

Pa rticulars As at March 31,

2023
As at March

2022
i) Contingent liabilities

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts
Nature of the Statute and Dues Period to which

relates
Forum where the
dispute is pending

CIT (Appeal),Patna

CIT (Appeal),Patna

CIT (Appeal),Patna

CIT (Appeal),Patna

Disputed Tax

Amount
Disputed Tax

Amount

lncome-tax Act,1961 - lncome Tax
lncome-tax Act,1961 - lncome Tax
lncome-tax Act,L961 - lncome Tax
lncome-tax Act,1961 - lncome Tax

FY -2072-73
FY-2073-74
FY-2014-15
FY-2015-16

55.93

237.94
55.93

237.94

2.78 2.78

Note :- Penalty proceeding has been initiated on the above, the company had filed its submission with the depaftment
keeping the same in abeyance till the disposal of the aforesaid appeal.

ii) Commitments
The company has not been any commitments during the year.

27 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK
The company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments: . credit risk . Liquidity risk; and . Market risk

. Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the com pa ny if a counter-party fai ls to meet its cont ractua I obligat ons The Com ha
adopted icy of nly dea ling ith

pa ny
po w cred itworthy cou nte rparties, as a means of m itigating the ns k of financial loss from defau

The Company's

' Liquidity Risk:

Liquidity risk is

exposure to financial loss from defau Its re contin uously mo n itored.

the risk tha the Com pa ny will not be a ble to meet its fina ncial obligat ons as they becom d The
its

e ue. Com
manages ensuring, as far as possible, that it wi a lways have sufficrent liquidity to meet its bilities
u nder both

liq uid ity risk by

conditio OS, without rncurn ng unaccepta ble losses or risk to the Company's reputation.
when

Its.

ta



.A.FINANCE LTD.

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2023

. Market Risk

Market risk ls the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may result from adverse changes in ma
rates and prices (such as equity price, interest rates etc.) or in the price of market risk-sensitive instruments as a result of such
adverse changes in market rates and prices. The Company is exposed to market risk primarily related to the market value of
investments and cash credit facities

a) lnterest Rate Risk :

The company's policy is to minimise interest rate cash flow risk exposures on long-term financing as at March 31, 2023,
company is exposed to changes in market interest rates through overdraft facilties.

b) Currency Risk:

Currently company does not have transaction in foreign currencies and hence the company is not exposed to currency risk.

c) Price Risk:

The Company is exposed to equity price risk arising from investments held by the Company and classified in the balance sheet
either as fair value through OCI or fair value through profit and loss.

To manage its price risk arising from investment in equity securities, the Company diversifies its portfolio

ll

hy,



Classification of financial instruments Fair Value Hierarchy

Amortised

cost

Fair value

through
profit or loss

Fair value

through OCI

Total

carrying
value

Total fair
value

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

62.49
2,338.3s

L36.42

123.58

62.49

2,338.35

736.42

123.58

62.49
2,338.3s

136.42
123.58

136.42

123.58
736.42
123.58

2,400.84 736.42 123.58 2,650.85 2,660.85 736.42 123.58 260.01

812.50
3.08

812.50
3.08

812.50
3.08

As at March 31,2023
FINANCIAL ASSETS

(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(b) Loans
(c) lnvestments

Quoted lnvestment
Unquoted lnvestment

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

(a)Payables

(l) Trade Payables

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises
and small enterprises
(ii) Total outstanding dues of Creditors other
than micro enterprises and small enterprises

(ll)Other Payables

(i)Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises
and small enterprises
(ii) Total outstanding dues of Creditors other
than micro enterprises and small enterprises

(b)Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)
(c) Other Financial Liabilities

815.58 815.58 815.58

.A.FINANCE LTD

otes forming part of the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2023

28 Disclosures on Financial lnstruments
Accounting classification and fair values (Rs in Lakh
The followin table shows the amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabi includin their levels in the fair value hierarc

,.



Classification of financial instruments Fair Value Hierarchy

Amortised
cost

Fair value

through
profit or loss

Fair value

through OCI

Total

carrying
value

Total fair
value

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

1.80
2,086.10

145.78

90.82

1.80
2,086.10

745.78

90.82

1.80
2,086.10

145.78

90.82
745.78

90.82

L45.78

90.82
2,087.9O 745.78 90.82 2,324.5L 2,324.5L 145.78 90.82 236.60

477.00

5.40
477.00

5.40

477.00

5.40

As at March 31,2022
FlNANCIAL ASSETS

(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(b) Loans
(c) lnvestments

Quoted lnvestment
Unquoted lnvestment

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

(a)Payables
(l) Trade Payables

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises
and small enterprises
(ii)Total outstanding dues of Creditors other
than micro enterprises and small enterprises

(ll)Other Payables

(i)Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises
and small enterprises
(ii)Total outstanding dues of Creditors other
than micro enterprises and small enterprises

(b)Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)
(c) Other Financial Liabilities

476.40 476.40 476.40

NANCE LTD.

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2023

Disclosures on Financial lnstruments
Accounting classification and fair values (Rs in Lakhs)
The table shows the ca amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, includ their levels in the fair value

ir'!""
l:j
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31 March 2023 March 2022
Assets Within 12

Months
After 12

Months
Total

Within 12

Months
After 12

Months
Total

FINANCE LTD

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
For the year ended 3L March 2023

29 MATURIW ANALYSIS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Loans

lnvestments

Non-Financial Assets

Current Tax Assets (Net)
Property, Plant and Equipment
Other Non - Financial assets
Total Assets

345.00 1,993.3s

250.01
2,338.35

260.01
3t3.92 1,772.19

236.60
2,086.10

236.60

35.94

0.41

2s.39

35.94

0.41

25.39

25.13

0.54

2.26

25.13

0.54
2.26

345.00 11 313.92 7L

Liabilities

Financial Liabilities
Others Payables

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises
(ii) Total outstanding dues of Creditors other
than micro enterprises and small enterprises

Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)
Other Financial Liabilities
Non - Financial Liabilities
Current Tax Liabilites (Net)
Provisions

Other Non- Financial Liabilities
Total Liabilties

238.00

4.L9
574.50 812.50

4.L9
123.00

3.s8
348.00 477.O0

3.58

3.08 3.08 5.40 5.40
245.27 574.50 879.77 131.98 348.00 479.98

Net 99.73 740.67 181.94 77



Name of related party Nature of Transaction As at March 31,

2023
As at March 31,

2022
Akshay Goyal Director Salary 36.00 36.00
Raju Patro Salary 2.40 2.40
Ivlglhesh Agiwal Salary 6.60 6.60
lgiyql Kr Agarwal Salary 4.80
Murari Lal Khandelwal Director Sitting Fee 0.05 o.17
Medhavi Lohia Director Sitling Fee 0.05 0.17
Amit Agarwal Director Sitting Fee 0.0s o.t7
ASL West Enclave Private Limited lnvestment in Shares 4.56
BG Calination Private Limited lnvestment in Shares s.00
Addlife lndia Private Limited lnvestment in Shares 38.00
Dilip Kumar Goyal lnterest lncome 0.73

Loan Given 83.00
Loan Repaid 83.00

Dilip Kumar Goyal (HUF) lnterest lncome 0.89
Loan Given 9.00
Loan id 74.0O

ASL Fortune Private Limited lnterest lncome 2.48
Loan Re id 75.00

ASL Enterprises Limited lnterest Paid 6.88
Loan Taken 660.00
Loan Repaid 660.00

Furance Ene lnterest lncome
1..22

Loan Given
90.00

Loan

FINANCE LTD

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2023

30 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

As per lnd AS 24 on Related party disclosures'. The related parties of the Company are as follows:
a) Enterprises over which key management Vani lnsulations Private Limited

personnel and relatives of such ASL Fortune private Limited
personnel exercise significant influence Flax Marketing Private Limited
with whom transactions has been ASL Enterprises Limited
undertaken: ASL lndustries Limited

ASL Motors Private Limited
ASL Nirman Private Limited
BG Calination private Limited
Addlife private Limited
ASL West Enclave private Limited
Gra Estates LLP

Stark Superstructure LLp

Comet Distribtutors LLP

b) Key Management Personnel Name
Akshay Goyal

Raju Patro
Mahesh Kumar Agiwal
Dilip Kumar Goyal

Ankit Goyal

Murari Lal Khandelwal
Medhavi Lohia

Amit Agarwal

c) Relatives of Key Management Personnel
(where there are transactions)

Designation

Managing Director
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Chief Financial Officer
Director
Director
lndependent Director
lndependent Director
lndependent Director

Pawan Kumar Agarwal
Dilip Kumar Goyal (HUF)

(Rs in Lakhs)
Details of transactions with related parties carried out in the ordinary course of business

90.00



As at March 31,

2023
Name of related party Nature of Transaction

As at March 31,

2022
lnterest lncomeASL Enterprises Limited 3.42
Loan Given 250.00
Loan Repaid 250.00

Flax Marketing Private Limited lnterest lncome 14.58 13.48
Loan Given 2.75 L.25
Loan Repaid 22.50

Vanl lnsulations Private Limited lnterest lncome 14.88 18.73
Loan Given 1.00 1.50
Loan Repaid 60.75 34.10

ASL lndustries Limited lnterest paid 8.72 5.70
Loan taken 333.s0 370.00
Loan Repaid L4.23 370.00

ASL Motors Private Limited lnterest paid 0.52
Loan taken 12.00
Loan Repaid 0.15

ASL Nirman Private Limited lnterest paid 0.72
Loan taken 16.00
Loan Repaid 0.70
lnterest paid 8.93 0.67ASL Fortune Private Limited

87.00Loan taken 83.00
Loan Repaid 40.00

Stark Superstructure LLP lnterest lncome 12.08 2.76
Loan Given 545.39 65.00
Loan Repaid 523.47 6.s0

Gra Estates LLP lnterest lncome 25.91. 32.81
Loan Given 183.50 86.00
Loan Repaid 310.00

Comet Distribtutors LLP Rent Paid 3.00 3.00

Particulars As at March 31,

2023

As at March 31,

2022

828.10

482.50
678.92

83.00

FINANCE LTD

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2023

(Rs in Lakhs)

Amount Receivab ble to Related tn

Nature of Transaction

Receivable from entities over which KMP exercise control
Payable to entities over which KMP exercise control
Payable to KMP & their relatives

\.-



.A.FINANCE LTO.

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 March 2023

31 Trade Payables ageing Schedule (Rs in

March 3

Outsta for from due date ofTotal
Particulars Less than 1 More than 3

Total1-2yrs 2-3yrs

a)

b)

MSM E

Others
dues - MSME

- Others
Total

March 3

for from due date of Total

Particulars Less than 1 More than 3
Total1-2yrs 2-3yrs

MSME

Others
Di dues - MSME

dues - Others
Total

31 Trade Receivable ageing Schedule (Rs in Lakhs)

March 2023

Particulars Less than 5
months

5 months -
L - 2yrs 2-3yrs More than 3

Total
1

Un Trade Receivables - Considered

b) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant

increase in credit risk

c)

d)

e)

Trade Receivables - Credit
Trade Receivables - Considered

Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant

increase in credit risk

,0 Dis Trade Receivables - Credit im red
Total

Trade Receivable ageing Schedule (Rs in Lakhs)

March 2022
for ue Tota

Particulars Less than 6
months

6 months -

l yrs
More than 3

yrs
l-2yrs 2-3yrs Total

a)

b)

c)

d)
e)

0

Trade Receivables - Considered

Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant

ncrease in credit risk

Trade Receivables - Credit
Dis Trade Receivables - Considered
Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant

ncrease in credit risk

Dis Trade Receivables - im
Total



J.A.FINANCE LTD.

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2023

32 Disclosures of Ratio

Year Ended Year Ended
Sr No Particluars

31.03.2023 3L.O3.2022

7 Debt-Equity Ratio 0.43 0.25
2 Debt Service Coverage Ratio NA NA
3 Ratiolnterest Service NA NA
4 Outstanding Reedema ble Preference Share (Qty) Nil Nil
5 Outsta nding Reedemable Preference Sha re (Value) Nil Nil
6 Capital Redemption Reserve (Rs in Lakhs) 222.95 222.95
7 Debenture Redemption Reserve Nil Nil
8 Networth (Rs in lakhs) 1,ggg.g7 t,956.97
9 Net Profit after Tax (Rs in lakhs) 40.s5 169.69
10 Earnings per Equity Share

Basic (Rs) 0.38 L.49
Diluted (Rs) 0.38 L.49

77 Current Ratio NA NA
L2 Long Term Debt to Working Capital NA NA
13 Bad debts to Accounts Receivable Ratio NA NA
74 Current Liability Ratio NA NA
15 Total Debts to Total Assets 0.30 0.20
16 Debtors Turnover NA NA
77 lnventory Turnover NA NA
18 Operating Margin (%) NA NA
19 Net Profit n 78.6Lo/o 79.12o/o
20 Sector Specific equivalent ratios

pital Adequacy Ratio (%) 72.27o/o 79.77%
Gross NPA ratio (o/ol

Net NPA ratio
NPA Provision Coverage Ratio (%)

Liquidity coverage ratio (%)* 7.41 2.38
Capitalto risk-weighted assets ratio (CRAR) 0.76 0.80
Tier I CRAR 0.45 0.60
Tier ll CRAR 0.31 0.20

l) Certain ratios/ line items marked with remark "N/A" are not applicable since the Company is a NBFC registered with RBI
Debt Equity Ratio = [ Debt Securities + Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) + Deposits + Subordinated Liabilities]/[Equity Share Capita

Other Equity

Assets

v) Net Profit Margin (%) = Profit After Tax / Total lncome
vi) Capital Adequacy Ratio has been computed as per RBI guidelines
vii) Gross NPA Ratio = Gross Stage 3 loans / Gross Loans

loans
ix) NPA Provision Coverage Ratio = ECL on stage 3 loans / Gross stage 3 loans

ii)

TotaTota btsde totato Assets SecuDebt +rities nBorrowi thaer Debtn +(oth8s Secu +rities) Su bord tedna Li bitDeposits itiesl/

RatioNNet PA Nii) et Loa3 NS GI loaross oECL n 3NSStage loa where Net 3 nstage ns) loa Gross loa3stage NS onECLStage stage

ii) Net Worth = [Equity Share Capital + Other Equity]

Liquidity Coverage Ratio has been computed as per RBI guidelines
NPA = Non Performing Assets

4t O
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J.A.FINANCE LTD.

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2023

Public Deposits

The company has not accepted any public deposits within the meaning of Section 45 l(bb) of RBI Act, 1934 during the year in
question & the company has also passed resolution for non- acceptance of any public deposits.

Brokerage

Since the company has not accepted any public deposits the question of brokerage does not arise

The company has complied with the prudential norms on income recognition accounting standards assets clarification & provisioning
for bad & doubtful debts as applicable to it & specified in the directions issued by the RBI on the NBFC prudential Norms ( Reserve

All the assets are Standard Assets, accordingly Contingent Provision for Standard Assets are provided @ O.25o/o as per the
Circular No DNBS. (PD). CC.No 279/03.O2.007/2012-13 dated July 2,2072 (Revised).

Earnings & Expenditure in Foreign Currency Nil Nil

Value of lmports & Exports during the year Nil Nil

GST liabilities for the year has been taken as per books of accounts. Change in liability, if any, after audit under the provisions of
Laws shall be accounted for in the year in which the audit is completed. ln the opinion of the management/assessee there will be
significant change in the liability and will not impact significantly the profitability or the financial position of the company/ assessee

rporate Social Responsibllity (CSR) is not applicable to the company as per provision of Section - 135 of the Companies Act, 2013

Statutory lnformation
e Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Group

holding any Benami property

Relationsh with Struck off

Name of the Struck off Companies
Nature of

Transactions
Balance O/s as on

31.03.2023*
Balance O/s as on

31.03.2022*
Relationship

Cyclofast Trade and Commerce Pvt Ltd
(crN - us1109w8199sPTC070669)

Shares held by
struck off
comoanv

1,333 1,333 Shareholder under
public category

iii)

iv)

v)

vi)

a)

b)

vii)

a)

47

i)

ii)

33

40

b)

34

35

36

37

38

39

* Number of Equity Shares held by aforesaid company

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period

Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority

e Co m pa ny has not adva nced o loa n ed or nvested fu n ds to a nv othe pe r50n s) o entity(ies ), includ ing fore ign
lntermed ia ries with the u nde rsta nd n8 that the nte rmed ry sha I

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the compa
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), includ ing foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Group shall:
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in a
Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

rovide security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

ny manner n behalf of the Fund

ia

aI

J33;



transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant
provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1961.

Detail of Loan and advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directors KMPs and the related parties (as d
under Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other person, that are: repayable on demand

Rs ln lakh

The Company has not any such

March 3 2023 March 3 2022

of Borrower
Amount of loan

or advance in the
nature of loan

% of the total loan

and advances in the
nature of loans

Amount of loan or
advance in the nature

of loan o/s.

% ofthe total loan and

of loans

in the natu

Promoters

Directors
KMPS

Related Parties 828.10 35.33% 678.92 29

.A.FINANCE LTD

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2023

viii)

ix)

42

43

44

NBFC Registrations

The company is having a valid certificate of registration No 05.00509 dated 2nd March,1998 issued by the RBI under Section 45 lA
the Reserve Bank of lndia Act,1934.

Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, where necessary, to confirm to the current years' classification.

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a non- deposit taking Non -Banking Financial Company (as required in terms of paragraph 13 of Non
Systematically lmportant Non-Banking Financial (Non - Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank)
Direction, 2015 issued vide Notification No. DNBR. PD.007 /03.10.119 /2O16-L7 are attached, under separate Annexure - 1.

UJ-

,.,i-lCi'

r)

{$$i',+
M 30,2023

(Dilip Kuma

Patro)

(PAN:AAWPA4982

Jamshedpur, lndia. Company Secretary

For and on behalfofthe Board

For J.A. Finance Ltd.
(Cl N: 165999W81993P1C058703)

(RahulNaredi)

Partner
M. No.302632

As per our report attached of even date
Signature to Notes 7to 44

ForSKNaredi&Co
Chartered Accountants
lCAl Firm Regn. No. 003333C

i: ..

Managing Director
(DrN - 00201393)

Directo
(DrN - 00033se0)

(Mahesh Kumar Agiwal)
Chief Financial Officer

.No - 3727

)

- ,t'
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
For the year ended 3L March 2023

Rs. ln LakhsDisclosure in Notes to Financial Statements

.A.FINANCE LTD.

Classification as per RBI Norms

Asset

Classification as

per lnd AS 109

Gross Carrying

Amount as per

lnd AS

Loss Allowances
(Provisions) as

required under
lnd AS

Net Carrying

Amount

Provisions

required as per

IRACP norms

Difference between
lnd AS 109

provisions and

IRACP norms

(1) (21 (3) (41 (s)=(3)-(4) (6) (7)=(a)-(5)

Performing Assets

Standard

subtotal

Stage 1

Stage 2

2,344.2t 5.86 2,338.35 s:86

2,3M.21 5.86 2,338.35 5.86

Non - Performing Assets (NPA)

b standard Stage 3

Doubtful-uptolyear Stage 3

Stage 3

Stage 3

btful-tto3 years

btful - more than 3 years

ubtotal for doubtful

Loss

Subtotal for NPA

Stage 3

Other items such as gurantees, loan
commitments, etc. which are in the Stage 1.

Stage 2
of Ind As 1.09 but not covered

lncome Recognition , Asset

and Provisioning (IRACP)

under current

norms Stage 3
btotal

Stage L

Stage 2

Stage 3
Total

2,344.27 5.86 2,338.35 5.86

otal

5.86 338.35 s.86

L
. -'-_ .,' i .r'."
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Amount Outstanding Amount OverdueParticulars

As at March

31,2023
As at March

3t,2022
As at March

37,2023
As at March

3L,2022

Liabilities Side :-

1 lloans and advanced availed by ttre frtafCs
inclusive of interest accured thereon but not
paid :

Debentures : Secured
: Unsecured

(other than falling within the
meaning of public deposits*)

Deferred Credits
Term Credits
lnter - Corporate loans and borrowing
Commercial Paper

Public Deposits*

Other Loans

(a)

* Please see Note 1 below

(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
(f)
(e)

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

812.50

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

477.OO

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

2 Break-up of (1)(f ) above(Outstanding public
deposits inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not
paid :

( a ) ln the form of Unsecured debentures
( b ) ln the form of partly secured i.e.debentures

where there is a shortfall in the value of
security

( c ) Other public deposits

* Please see Note 1 below

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Assets side :-

As at March
37,2023

As at March
31,2022

As at March

3t,2023
As at March

31,2022
3 Break- up of Loans and Advances including bills

receivables I other than those included in ( 4 )

a ) Secured

b ) Unsecured (without impairmen,t)
NIL

2344.27
NIL

2091.33
NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

FINANCE LTD.

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2023

Annexure - 1.

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a non- deposit taking Non -Banking Financial Company (as reqr
Non - Systematically lmportant Non-Banking Financial (Non - Deposit Accepting or Holding
(Reserve Bank) Direction, 2015 issued vide Notification No. DNBR. pD.0O7 /03.10.119 /20!6-t7.

u ired in te rms of Pa ragraph 13

Compan es Prudentia

SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET OF NON -BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANY

Rs in Lakhs



4 Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and
hypothecation loans counting towards EL / HP

activities
( i ) Lease assets including lease rentals
sundry debters :

( ii ) Stock on hire including hire charges under
sundry debtors :

( a ) Assets on hire
(b) RepossessedAssets

( iii) Hypothecation loans counting towards El,/HP
activities

( a ) Loans where assets have been
repossessed

( b ) Loansotherthan ( a ) above

under

a

b

Financial lease

Operating lease
NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL
5 Break-up of lnvestments :

(i)Shares: (a)Equity
( b ) Preference

( ii ) Debentures and Bonds
( iii) Units of Mutual Funds

(i)Shares: (a) Equity
( b ) Preferences

( ii ) Debentures and Bonds
( iii ) Unites of Mutual Funds
( iv ) Government Securities
(v)Others( Please Specify )

Current lnvestments :

1 Quoted :

2 Unquoted:

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

....2....



Share: (a)Equity
( b ) Preference

Debentures and Bonds

Units of Mutual Funds

Government Securities
Others ( Please specify )

I Long Term lnvestments :-
l-

(i)

( i ) Shares

(ii)
( iii)
( iii)

(iv)

(ii)
( iii)
(iv)
(v)

1 Quoted :

2 Unquoted:

( a ) Equity
( b ) Preference

Debentures and Bonds

Units of Mutual Funds

Govern ment of Secu rities
Others ( Property )

2.46

NIL

NIL

133.96

NIL

NIL

123.58
NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

1.38

NIL

NIL

744.40

NIL

NIL

90.82
NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

6 Borrower group-wise classification of all leased assets, stock-on-hire
and loans and advances :

Please see Note 2 below

Unsecured Secured

Category As at March
3!,2023

As at March

37,2022
As at March

3t,2023
As at March

3L,2022

1. Related Parties *+

(a) Subsidiaries NIL NIL NIL NIL
(b) Companies in the same group 828.10 678.92 NIL NIL
(c Other related parties NIL NIL

2. Other than related parties (Unlecured) 1,s16.11 1,472.4t NIL NIL

Total 2,3M.2t 2,091.33 NIL NIL
7 lnvestor group-wise classification of all investments ( current

term ) in shares and securities ( both quoted and unquoted ) :
Please see note 3 below

and long

Market Value/Break value
or Fair Value or NAV*

Book Value (Net of
Provisions)

Category

As at March
3L,2023

As at March
3L,2022

As at March

37,2023
As at March

31,2022
1. Related Parties **

(a) Subsidiaries NIL NIL NIL NIL
(b)Compan ies in the same group 47.56 4.56 47.56 4.56
(c ) Other related parties NIL NIL NIL NIL

2. Other than related parties 76.02 86.26 76.O2 86.26

Total 123.58 90.82 123.58 90.82
As r

.....3 ......

Standard of lCAl see Note 3 )
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As at

(i)

Particulars

8 Other lnformation

Gross Non - Performi Assets

a Related

Other than related
NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

As at March

31,2023

(ii) Net Non - Performing Assets
(a) Related parties NIL NIL
(b) Otherthan related parties NIL NIL

(iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt NIL NIL

Notes :

1. As defined in Paragraph 2 (1) ( xii ) of the Non - Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Public Deposits ( Reserve Ba
Directions, 1998,

2. Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in the Non Systemically lmportant Non - Banking Financial (Non
Accepting or holding) Companies Prudential Norms ( Reserve Bank ) Directions, 2015.

3. All Accounting Standards and Guidance Notes issued by lCAl are applicable including for valuation of investments a
other assets as also asstes acquired in satisfaction of debt. However, market value in respect of quoted investments an
break up / fair value / NAV in respect of unquoted investments should be disclosed irrespective of whether they a

as long term or current in column ( 5 ) above.
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